

CONTACT

Address

- 139/3, Road11/A (Old 19) West dhanmondi. Dhaka
- 01701046992 01676551899
- ➤ Hasnine.397@gmail.com

PRO SKILL

PHOTOSHOP

ILLUSTRATOR

FINAL CUT PRO

ADOBE PREMIER

FILMORA 9

MS Word, Power-Point, Excel

FOLLOW ME

- Be Behance (Portfolio) Behance.net/hasnine_onick
- in Linkedin Linkedin.com/in/hasnine-onick
- f Facebook Facebook.com/hasnine.onick

Hobbies



S.M. HASNINE

GRAPHIC DESIGNER

PROFILE

Self-motivated, pro-active, able to work independently by using initiative ability to work under pressure.

SUMMERY

Creative designer, responsible for daily graphic design content. Worked regularly on graphic, layout, and production materials. Developed 100+ graphic design projects (logos, brochures, advertisements, infographics) that achived 100% satisfaction of client.

OBJECTIVE

To lead the company vision using my expertise and skills through a corporate position and enhance my educational and professional skills in a stable and dynamic workplace.

EXPERIENCE

Apr 2019 - Aug 2020 **GhoreBahire** (Online Store) Graphic Designer

Jan 2018 - Feb 2019

TVS Auto Bangladesh Junior Officer (Graphic Design) Department of Marketing.

Nov 2016 - Oct 2017

Computer Ease Ltd (CEL) Software Implementer & Trainer.

EDUCATION

Graphic Design (Advanced)

Graphic Design

Coders Trust Bangladesh

Year: 2020

Creative It Institute Bangladesh Year: 2014

Computer Science & Engineering

HSC (Dhaka)

State University of Bangladesh

Year: 2016 CGPA: 3.20

Govt. Asheq Mahmud College, Jamal pur

Year: 2008 CGPA: 3.75

Year: 2006 CGPA: 4.38

Jamalpur Zilla School, Jamalpur

REFERANCE

SSC (Dhaka)

Md. Mahfuzur Rahman Deputy Manager- Compliance, Corporate Head Office, Impress-Newtex Composite Textiles Ltd. Contact- 01672 386484